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To usher in the Christmas
holidays, the Mooresville Branch of
the American Association of
University Women will sponsor a
Tour of Churches on Sunday,

. December 20, beginning at 2:00 p.m.
at Coddle Creek Associate Reformed
Presbyterian. Church and con-
cluding at the Main Street garden at
the Depot.

_ Other churches included on the
tour will be Mooresville Associate

Reformed Presbyterian, Broad
. Street United Methodist, Fieldstone
~ Presbyterian, ~Central . United
Methodist and St. Mark’s Lutheran,
The public is invited to take part ifi
the complete tour or join others at
whatever point is suitable. Toadd to
- the spirit and fellowship of Christ-
" mas, a brass ensemble, directed by
Bruce Boylm and vocal selections
= by Debbie Szabo, along with
" Christmas carols by all those at-
—tendinig, will be performed at ‘the
conclusion of the tour at the
downtown garden. Refreshments
will also be served inside the depot.
As early as 1885, "people in
Mooresville felt a need or desire to
organize an Associate Reformed
Presbyterian Church here. Eighteen
persons were organized into a
congregation with the Rev. T.B.
Stewart as pastor. Four years later
. this organization was dissolved
because of removals.
In March of 1896 the Rev.W.Y.
Love began holding services for the
 Associate Reformed Presbyterians
once a month in the Methodist
church. Several people took a survey
and found that at least 31 people
were interested in establishing an
AR.P. church in this area. These
people signed a petition to First
Presbytery. Presbytery appointed a
committee consisting of Dr.R.G.
Miller from Sardis church, Dr.W.W.
Orr from Charlotte and DrJ.H.

Mooresville A. R. P 'Ch rch First Organlzed In 1885

method of daylight savings time.

In September 1909 the town board
requested 46 feet from the rear.of the
church for a water tower. Since the
church.property was made to the
trustees of Synod, the request, was
refused. '

In 1910 money was appropriated
from the treasury to buy literature
for the mission at Brawley school.
No other mention was made about
the .mission. Also, the minister's
salary was raised to $400. In 1911 the
session instructed Branch Smith to
purchase three dozen Bible Songs
and two dozen Psalters. Later that
year he was instructed to'buy two
dozen Bible Songs and one dozen
Psalters.

In 1912 Barger Bros. Lumber Co.

asked to rent the back end of the -

church lot for storing lumber. They
agreed to build a 6 foot high fence,
well built and of good lumber across

minister ‘was employed at slo per

- week.
- -The4oth anplvorsary of the church

was-celebrated at homecoming on
Nov. 15, 1936.

A Boy'Scout Troop was organized
in 1943 and application for a charter
was made.

In 1844, Dr. Kennedy urged
members to write letters to the
servicemen and during this time a
mimeograph machine was pur-
chased and weekly bulletins were
printed for the church and those in
service or college.

Dr. Kennedy being no longer able
to preach expressed a wish to spend
his retirement years in Mooresville.
He offered to buy the manse and the
congregation agreed and sold it to
him for $5,000. In April of-1947, Dr.
Kennedy was named Pastor
Emeritus.

Rev.W.M. Blakely was called to be

Education was organized
He submitted his resignation in

- Sept.of 1962.

Rev. W.P. Grier was called as
pastor in 1962. Additions were made
to the manse and renovations were
made to the church in 1963,

It was moved that the words
“debts” and ‘‘debtors” be used in
the Lord’s Prayer instead of
“trespasses' and “tresspassers.” In
the Apostles’ Creed ‘“the Holy
Catholic Church” would be used
instead of “the Holy Universal
Church.”

A monthly newsletter was started
in 1966 and a unified budget was put
into effect in 1968."

In 1973 Dr. Grier had to retire due

to injuries. received in an accident. -
He continues to live in Mooresville

and is a devoted member of the
church.
Dr. Donald H. Stewart served as
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organized with 31 members. R.G.
Willis and W.C. Patterson were
elected elders and Walter Willis was
chosen to be a deacon.

They began worshipping in the
Academy which stood on the corner

assistant superintendent of the
Sabbath school. E.H. Miller was
elected treasurer, succeeding B.W.
Pressly.

In 1916 R.O. Miller's Sabbath
School Class presented to the church

provided in 1847.

“P.A. Alexander was elected clerk
of the session in May of 1948 due to
the death of Branch Smith. It was
noted Mr. Smith served as clerk of
session for more than 48 years,

most useful service to the com-
munity.

Rev. Bryant McLendon was called
as pastor in 1974.

A pipe organ was installed-in 1975
and in April of 1976, the Session went

civilization to do? Is this the way ,
Are we merely an extension of the mythical bird t earned
-to fly faster and faster in ever-dlmlnlshins jrcles until it flew
up its own you-kn ,-what" -dp

“ultimate euphemism'for self-destructi
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decided not to build a-church until
October of 1897, N

Apparently three charter,.mem-
bers were added to the 20 origlmally
reported. In June of 1897 services
were held from the 20th through the
2ith by Dr. W.W, Orr. Twelve
members were received, bringing
the total enfollment'to43. ~ /

The Rev. Love began a campaign
to raise $1,500 for.a church building
and $1,893 was subscribed. The
contract for a church building was

vice of God. The sermon. was
_ preached by Dr. R.G. Miller and the
" dedication prayer was led by the

March 17 and continued twice daily

members were received lnto the

received August 27. Low bidder was:

through March 20. Five new’

In 1918 money was raised for
street improvements and for putting
water and sewer into the manse.

From the last of September 1918
through January 1919 no meetings of
the Session and no services at the
church were held due to the
epidemic of influenza. Again during
1920 no services were held for seven
weeks due to another epidemic of
influenza.

On May 2 Rev. Davidson offered
his resignation and it was accepted.
_OnJduly 11, the Rev, W.W. 'Boyce was

meeting, E.C. Denton was chosen ag
a tristee to replace C.C. Miller,
deceased. Other trustees were B.W.

three-fifths and Coddle Creek two-
fifths.

In July 1921 it was moved that .

rented manse on North Main Street
until a manse was built on West
Stewart Avenue in 1948,

Rev. Blakely resigned in 1950 and
Rev. Ernest Neal Orr expressed a
wish to resign from his large church
in Charlotte and to serve the
Mooresville church as stated supply
for one year, He remained a total of
10 years, resigning in'1960.

The church owned lot on Main and
Statesville Avenue was sold to Hugh
and Webb McLean for $11,500. -

In 1951, Mr, and Mrs, John F.

accepted: Mr. and Mrs, Charles P.
Alexander owned land adjacent to
the church lot and they were asked

- to the congregation on Thanksgiving

morning in 1953 and this custom
continues tobe observed.

Rev. McLendon ‘resigned in 1982
and Rev. Lee Willingham of
Davidson College served as interim
until Rev. Gerald Hallman was
called as pastor in 1983 and con-
tinues to serve the congregation.

In January of 1985, the office of
Elder Emeritus was established and
James E. McKnight Sr. was elected
to that position.

‘Robert Steiner,, an ‘exchange
student from West Germany, who
lived with/the Aubrey Price family
during the 1984-85 school year,

20" Neckchain ¢ 09 J.Y. Orders of Charlotte for $1,300.  called and his salary would be $1,600 ‘Matheson presented the churcha lot  became interested and active in the
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- : ~ 1897 and completed in'January 1698,  provided. On Sept. 19, he was in- building a church. Mrs. Matheson home and family, he became an
The first service in the new church stalled by Commission from First  was the former Mary Beth David- agsociate member, the first in the
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7 Bracelet On Saturday evening, March 19, Orr, Rev.J.M. Bigham and Elder R. C. Davidson. Ground-breaking __ Each.year-a-continuingediication
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"Reg-$159.95..,... ... || dedicated and set apart to_the ser——Sept—22"at a_ congregational gave the low bid of $68,000 whichwas  Atlanta "Theological Association.

The Rev. Hallman was one of two
selected by Erskine Seminary to
represent the denomination in 1986.
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Today, the church continues to go
forward with the same dedication as
those who have gone on to their

Developers wi :
man, sefll mesites .on: an,
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-On May: 23, Rev Davldson was

FEIMSTER'S JEWELERS
& DIAMOND BROKERS LTD

onthe first Sapbath in 1909

Ebenezer church in Mecklenburg

“‘The first mention of a Sabbath -

Total..$3,820.

Rev, Boyce offered his roslgnation :

in January of 1924, He feit called to

o Kitchen & Baths .




